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: J. Edgar Hoover, Director T, L
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—— Dear Mr. Boover: . ' - - - S

Confirming a telephone conversstion to the Federal : ST
"Bureau of Investigetion more than a week 8go, the Commission - -.. -
esks that in moking your investigetion concerning the alleged =~ .
lesks of the Oswsld Diary, the Ruby polygrsph, ®nd the Ruby -~ -. -
testimony, you interview Mr. Bol A. Denn of Detroit end | e
* Mr. Marvin Belll of Ssn Francisco, the wekbers of the COm:.l- e
sion #taff end the Commission, end report to us the results of . sl
_ those mquiriel. L T e s e T

The COminion poatw nppreciates your eontxnuing
cooperstion.
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